y N

—— City of

5.

6.

—-’ BELO |T,WIsconsin
CITY HALL + 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Beloit City Plan Commission
Wednesday, March 18, 2015 at 7:00 PM
The Forum
Beloit City Hall, First Floor
100 State Street, Beloit

Call to Order and Roll Call

Approval of the Minutes of the March 4, 2015 Meeting

Certified Survey Map - 2250 West Hart Road - DMD Investment Inc.
Review and consideration of two-lot Certified Survey Map for the land located at 2250
West Hart Road in the City of Beloit

Certified Survey Map - 3800 Gateway Boulevard - Corporate Contractors Inc.
Review and consideration of one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at
3800 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit

Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Ashley Rosenbaum in the Planning
Office at 364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting.

Notice Mailed: March 13,2015 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community

Development Director

*+Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to
request this service, please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511




PN

) BAt
_—_—— ’ BELO|T,Wlsccns!n
CITY HALL « 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, Wi 53511

MINUTES
BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, March 4, 2015
The Forum, Beloit City Hall
100 State Street, Beloit

Call to Order and Roll Call

Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. Present were Commissioners
Faragher, Mathis, Ruster, Finnegan, and Tinder. Absent were Commissioners Moore,
Kincaid, and Johnson.

Approval of the Minutes of the February 18, 2015 Meeting
Commissioner Ruster moved to approve the minutes of the February 18" meeting.
Commissioner Finnegan seconded the motion. The motion passed (5-0).

Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map — Eimwood Avenue
Review and consideration of three-lot extraterritorial Certified Survey Map for the land
located on Elmwood Avenue in the Town of Beloit

Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Recommendation.

Commissioner Tinder moved to approve. Commissioner Mathis seconded the motion. The
motion passed (5-0).

Certified Survey Map - 1401 Townhall Road
Review and consideration of two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 1401
Townhall Road.

Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Recommendation.

Commissioner Finnegan moved to approve. Commissioner Tinder seconded the motion.
The motion passed (5-0).

Comprehensive Plan Amendment - 1715 Elmwood Avenue

Public hearing, review and consideration of an amendment to the Future Land Use Map of
the City’s Comprehensive Plan from Planned Neighborhood to Mixed Residential for the
property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue.

Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Recommendation.

Page 1of 5




Commissioner Ruster inquired about concerns from the existing neighbors as well as a
requirement for a road to be put in. According to Mrs. Christensen, there was a desire from
the board members that the road be a requirement, which is why we investigated the
option of conditional zoning. Per the Attorney’s office, making the road a requirement is
not something that can be done at this time. Currently, in the approved preliminary Plat
plans, there is a road planned, but it is not yet dedicated to the City.

Commissioner Tinder wondered if the Plan Commission could include a recommendation
that the street would be considered for the final plat. Mrs. Christensen stated that in the
final development, it would come back with that street dedication due to the manner in
which the Plat is laid out. If the proposal came back as a PUD, the City would require the
street dedication be formally added to the plans.

Commissioner Tinder followed up by asking if without the requirement for the street
dedication, if the street were likely to happen. Mrs. Christensen assured Commissioner
Tinder that is extremely likely that a street would be going through, no matter what
developed in that area (while zoned as residential).

Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Faragher summarized the main concern (street dedication) with the Plan
Amendment, which will be allayed by requirements in the final planning.

Commissioner Ruster also inquired about concerns the neighborhood had about the type
of housing in the neighborhood. Mrs. Christensen answered that the issue was that the
neighbors felt there was already enough multi-family units in the neighborhood.

Commissioner Ruster asked why this proposal was being brought back to the Plan
Commission if it had already been denied.

Mrs. Christensen clarified that this proposal was the same proposal as before, that the
applicant did not apply twice. A previous proposal similar to this one had been submitted
and denied before in the past and those units were north of this site.

Commissioner Finnegan asked if it would become contiguous to what is already multi-
family. Commissioner Tinder stated that there is a parcel that is still vacant between the
proposed units and the existing units. Mrs. Christensen added a brief history of the parcels
in the area. Commissioner Finnegan asked if the Commission was creating spot zoning by
approving this. Mrs. Christensen assured him that it is not really a spot zoning situation due
to the size of the parcel.

Mr. Frank McKearn, Engineer from Batterman’s, clarified that part of the concern with the
units to the north was that they wanted a roadway which would have needed to go
through another owner’s land.

Page 2 of 5




Commissioner Mathis asked Mr. McKearn about the issues the current owner of the parcel
has encountered while trying to develop the land as single-family units. Mr. McKearn said
that he has been unsuccessful in finding someone to develop the land as it is currently
zoned. Ms. Christensen added that the current owner has been trying to develop that land
since at least 2006. She assured the commissioners that the owner marketed the land, first
as single family, then for duplexes, and now is proposing low-density multi-family
residential.

Mr. McKearn asked if the zoning is approved tonight and the owner is successful in finding
someone to purchase the land, if the plan would go back through staff or if a site plan
would need to come back to the Plan Commission. Ms. Christensen explained that if there
were only one building then it would not be necessary to be reviewed by Plan Commission,
but if there is more than one building, then it would need to come back to the commission.

Commissioner Ruster asked why this muiti-family proposal would be approved when a
similar proposal had been denied previously. Ms. Christensen explained that this proposal
would front on ElImwood Avenue, so even with the street going through to the rest of the
neighborhood, traffic would most likely not move through the neighborhood, but rather
would use Elmwood Avenue.

Commissioner Tinder moved to approve. Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The
motion passed (5-0).

Zoning Map Amendment — 1715 Elmwood Avenue

_ public hearing, review and consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the
zoning from R-2, Two-Family Residential District, to R-3, Low-Density, Multi-Family
Residential District, for the property located at 1715 Elmwood Avenue

Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation.

Commissioner Tinder moved to approve. Commissioner Mathis seconded the motion. The
motion passed (5-0).

Alley Vacation — 900 Blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue
Public hearing, review and consideration of the vacation of an unnamed east-west alley
located between the 900 blocks of Johnson Street and Townline Avenue.

Julie Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation.
Chairperson Faragher opened the Public Hearing.

Gary Zimmerman, 1819 Portland Avenue, explained that his neighbor, Mr. Quillen, desired
to vacate the alley due to the speeding cars, vandalism, illegal drug usage, and the middle
school students utilizing the alleyway. If approved, Mr. Quillen would erect a fence
between his property and the property adjacent to his. This fence would not obstruct any

Page 3 0of 5




of the neighbors as far as them being able to access their garages and/or parking spaces as
long as the fence is the only change to the alley.

Mr. Zimmerman also stated that he has no intentions of moving his driveway east towards
1815 Portland. According to Mr. Zimmerman, if the chain-link fence that is currently on
1815 Portland were to be opened and additional gravel were added, there would be more
than enough room for two, or even more than two, cars.

David Quillen, 916 Johnson, addressed the council and further explained their desires to
close the alleyway. According to Mr. Quillen, he wants to attach his fence with his
neighbor’s fence so that cars cannot speed through the alley and kids would not be utilizing
the route and vandalizing their property.

Commissioner Finnegan asked Mr. Zimmerman if he would be willing to enter into a legal
easement with the new owners of 1815 Portland Avenue.

Commissioner Finnegan brought up the point that if the alley were vacated, the City has no
control over what each individual land owner would do with their portion of the alley. Even
though the people currently living in the neighborhood have no intentions of blocking the
alley passageway, future landowners might.

Mr. Zimmerman asked for more information regarding the legal easement previously
suggested. Commissioner Finnegan explained his previous dealing with easements. Ms.
Christensen also explained other aspects of the legal easement.

Commissioner Ruster brought up the point that there is more room on the east side of the
house on 1815 Portland Avenue. Unfortunately, a new driveway on the east side of the
home would require time and resources of the new homeowner. Ms. Christensen
suggested that the current homeowners wait until the empty house is sold and then
approach the new owners with the alleyway issues.

Chairperson Faragher closed the Public Hearing.

Mr. Zimmerman asked the council what would happen if, in the future, the new
homeowners are agreeable to closing the alley and they are interested in having a
driveway. Ms. Christensen stated that it is unlikely that Engineering would allow the new
homeowners to have a driveway that is less than 10° wide.

Chairperson Faragher asked for a motion to deny closing the alleyway.

Commissioner Tinder stated that, according to state laws and regulations, the commission
has no other choice but to deny the proposal.

Commissioner Finnegan asked if it would be possible to table the proposal for discussion at
a later date. In this way, the petitioners would not have to resubmit another petition or pay
another $75 fee.

Page 4 of 5




Commissioner Tinder moved to table the alley vacation proposal until the property is sold.
Commissioner Mathis seconded the motion. The motion passed (5-0).

Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

Ms. Christensen stated that the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and rezoning for 1401
Townhall Road was approved on Monday.

The Conditional Use permit for Buffalo Wild Wings was also approved by council. According
to the Clerk’s office, there is only one full liquor license still available (per the population of
the City of Beloit) and so Buffalo Wild Wings was encouraged to apply for it before it was
gone. Construction on Buffalo Wild Wings is anticipated to begin in the next few weeks.

Chairperson Faragher asked whether or not the new Sushi restaurant was able to obtain a
liquor license. Ms. Christensen informed the commission that the Sushi restaurant, Locals’
Pub, and Lucy’s Burger Bar all have licenses in process.

Commissioner Ruster wondered if the ice cream parlor was undergoing any construction.
As of yet, there has been no action.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 pm.

Page 5 of 5




R
AR

o m BELOIT, wisconsin

CITY OF BELOIT -

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 18, 2015 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: CSM-2015-02
Applicant: Combs & Associates, Inc. Owner: DMD Investment Inc. Location: 2250 W. Hart Road
Existing Zoning: PUD Existing Land Use: Vacant Land Total Area: 18.74 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Combs & Associates, Inc. has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 2-Lot Certified Survey

Map (CSM) for the property located at 2250 W. Hart Road in the City of Beloit. According to Section 12.05(1)(b) of the
Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land
within the City where there is no dedication of land to the City.

Key Issues:
= The intent of the proposed CSM is to subdivide the vacant Parkmeadow North Phase 4 parcel into two lots.

» Proposed Lot 1 is 6.52 acres in area and is the site of a proposed 100-unit assisted living facility that the City
Council approved as a Planned Unit Development (PUD) in January 2015. Proposed Lot 2 is 12.22 acres in area
and will remain undeveloped at this time.

»  As required by the PUD approval, the proposed CSM includes several utility easements for current and planned
utilities. The existing stormwater retention area in the northwest corner of this site will be part of proposed Lot 2
and is covered by a stormwater management easement.

» Proposed Lot 1 includes street frontage on W. Hart Road and Tuck-A-Way Lane (to be vacated in the future).

= Proposed Lot 2 includes street frontage on W. Hart Road and at three dead-end connections to Parkmeadow
North Phase 3 (Northfield Lane, Red Barn Lane, & James Kelley Lane). These streets will be extended and the
street network connected when proposed Lot 2 is subdivided as single-family lots in the future.

» The Assessor’s Office noted that Lot 2 will be addressed as 2225 Red Barn Lane (PIN: 21860500).

» The City’s other Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any comments.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Comprehensive Plan recommends Single-Family Residential - Urban uses of this property. Consideration of this

request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
» Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A
» Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A
» Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A
= Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the property located at 2250 W. Hart Road in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:

1. Lot 1 shall retain the address of 2250 W. Hart Road and Lot 2 shall be assigned the address of 2225 Red Barn

Lane (PIN: 21860500).
2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2015.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, PUD Plan, CSM, Application, and Resolution.

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road




Location & Zoning Map

2250 . Hart Road

1inch = 292 feet Legend Map prepared by: Drew Pennington, AICP

Date: March 2015
e Feet :l COR Parcals For. City of Beloit Planning & Building Services
0 50100 200 300 [_JzoningDistrict | Date of Aerial Photography: March 2011

PLANNIN G & BUILDING SER VICES DIVISION

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road




O6ISS M "BLYMILHM
avos TIVH N 96T
OTAl SEINVHD

LSES IM ‘LHOTE
‘GY¥ LIVH

SNAWYD JOINIS
uong
—

MO LEIMTINICL MMM

“ONI “ASIMAIW D0d

NOILONYELSNOD
NDIs3a
ONINNY1d

FMYA LINOWIHVTO

AYPIH03 W E B rare
IR0 LN B A - b

T EENeS (D)

W38 3 Y¥34dn8
3dVOSONYT

QvOH $$300V.051

1 ' t
[ ' [

NI ALE3dOUd

02.%0825 ?
HALSINNG

NOLLIaoY
FUVO AOWBW |
LINA-OL BHALN

TR
(L. T

FUVO AHONEN
JINA-OE YNNG

%)

YE

438§ ¥3d40 mu<u.maz<._: 5N

NOLLoay

JVOH 1NN G

3un4n3
-
|

|

l
l
|
1

STV L9 XQiiddY

3NN AM3dONd -

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road



ROCK COUNTY,

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

PART OF THE SE 174 OF THE SW 174 AND PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF TME
SW 1/4 OF SECTION 18, I.1N., R.13E. OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF BELOWY,
WISCONSIN.

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road

GE ] g
gh
~——- — —
Z a5 P l
GAAPHIC SCALE  {”=150° §'§ ;3 y
i 75 155 225 Rpklrd b
- g.‘: g3 b
S EF i 8 Ly
32 o b 3
\%‘ #o-05 14" 9 Ba
0.0 g ;
LEGEND: 3 4 5 :::f:::::::‘%;

SET IROW PIN, 3/4°x 247, > 1.4 w |2 !
© i5 LES. ALIN.FT. %' 1n a ala ~
® FOUND IRON PIN Pall s 4|8 %‘
® FOUND IADN PIPE Pall . L
© FOUND ALUMINLM MONUNERT zl Vlz ; ] L 4

4 - ®
Y FENCE 4 ‘ , « 0 N !
STE STORM SEWER EASEMENT LN ~ 2 -
SSE SANTTARY SENER EASEMENT o ; ‘1! b
M WATER MAIN EASEMENT &z’g o142 E 8 u % & ?
UE  UTILITY EASEMENT o L 1] ! & SR - 4
35;""/ A Y I Wty RS
55 p R
3 w! ;
Iy =T L.
g % NG 0081 "N
REC. 80 21 458}
T p— CY LOT 3 VL. 29 PO5. 33-40
g“i‘ NG M0, 1718381
3%
&%‘Mw
®
Project No. 114 - 393 09 . 2,
Fon CHAMBERS I, LLC SHEET 1 OF _ SHEETS wggwﬁzwm far. 08 FoanI¢




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

ROCK COUNTY,

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 AND PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE
SW /4 OF SECTION 18, I.1N., R.13E. OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF BELOVT,
WISCONSIN.

PARCNEADON KOATH PLAT NG.2

NGTE: ASSUIMED N8 °B7°'E ALONG THE EAST-WEST CENTERLINE
OF SECTION 28-1-13

Project No. 114 -393
For: CHAMBERS K, LLC

SHEET2 OF __ SHEETS

&
- 56¢ sweET 15
';E 4T T
- it . o«
;i " 18 G AT T e
o > J---L-za‘m'wui‘? >, nm
a @"Wﬁ.-r“r”i*say'sa’os‘r"\“" 569 58° 09N
- 3.3 5180
e 197
2 x
: 3 g PARRHEADSN NORTH PCAT mis
& i in GG
Ly T
# e e 2" NORTHFIELD LA.
£ B
a1
o
§ LOT 2 E =
& 832501 56.FF. o 2
Yoy 12.23 ACRES -
af o 3
=
ol = .. = | — RED BARN
4% 8 2 LANE
of B z
a§ r %
: N 3
B
¢ R E
o o
28 % § JAMES KELLEY
T O LANE
2 EX
5 g3
8 GRAPHIC SCALE  1°~450" iBs| B
g — LEGEND:
) 7 450 528 =B e o
. = osz*nmmu B4 240,
o ?33 1.5 LBS, AIN.FT.
R R N
e ™ g @ FODND 1AM PIPE
T ) SN L v sy am @ FOUND ALIMIMIN MONURENT
] ez | w PR I - —X—— FEMT
57 STE ST0RM SENER EASEMENT

SEE SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
¥E  WATER MAIN EASEMENT
YE  UTILIYY EASEMENT

* LAND MRVEYING
= LAMND PLANNIND
= .

105 0, Nilvoswes St
T M I B8 Pho-OASe

el S8 FAP-OErn

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road

S itreclidod A3




CITY of BELOIT

Neighborhood Planning Division
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511  Phone: (608) 364-6700  Fax: (608) 364-6609

Application for Review of a Minor Subdivision

(Please Type or Print) File Number: J:Sm '% l 6 ’Dl

1. Address of property: 2250 W. Hart Road

2. Tax Parcel Number(s): 21860600
3. Property is located in (circle onc)(GiE of Beloit }n- Town of: Turtle; Beloit; Rock or LaPrairie
In the SW Quarter of Section 18 » Township 1 North, Range 13 East of the 4th P.M.

4. Owner of record: DMD Investment Inc. Phone:
1613 E. Fairfield Trail Belvidere, IL 61008
(Address) (City) (State) (Zip)
5. Surveyor’s name: Combs & Associates, Inc. Phone: 608-752-0575
109 W. Milwaukee Street Janesville, WI 53548
A(Address) (City) (State) (Zip)
6. Number of new lots proposed with this land division is one \WO lot(s).
7. Total area of land included in this map: 18.75 Acres %
8. Total area of land remaining in parent parcel: 0
9. Is there a proposed dedication of any land to the City of Beloit?

10. The present zoning classification of this property is: PUD

11. Is the proposed use permitted in this zoning district:
12. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY NEED TO BE COMPLETED AND/OR ATTACHED:

Site Assessment Checklist; is required if the total area of CSM is over 5 acres.
Pre-application meeting; 2 pre-application meeting was held on _\ r‘l S(‘ lo | 9

with City of Beloit Staff, - '

Developer’s Statement; as required by section 12.02(7) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

Phase One Environmental Assessment: as per section 12.05(1)(c) of the Subdivision Ordinance.
Certified Survey Map: one copy as required by section 12.05(1) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

000 OO

The applicant’s signature below indicates the information contained in this application and on all
accompanying documents is true and correct. The undersigned does hereby respectfully make application
for and petition the City Plan Commission or City Council for approval of this Certified Survey Map for the
purpose stated herein. The undersigned also agrees to abide by all applicable federal, state and local laws,

rules, and regulations.

W«/&/é/ 470:-./7[/ | ///‘,//5

(Slgnalll?ﬂ)f applicant) . (Name of applicant) (Phte)
This application must be submitted at least 21 days prior to the Plan Commission meeting date.

Review fee: 8150 plus $10 per lot : mount paid:} “w ﬂ no
Scheduled meeting date: L1 10\\% W\t)

Application accepted by: g . ﬁ,\/\\/\(’\ VN\ Date: V VIS Z/U‘g

Planning Form No, 53 Established June 1998 (Revised: January, 2006) Page | of 1 Pages

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road




RESOLUTION
APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 2250 W. HART ROAD

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan
Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor
subdivision of land within the jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located 2250 W.
Hart Road, containing 18.74 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of the City of
Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached
two-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

Part of the S.E. % of the S.W. % and part of the N.E. % of the S.W. % of Section
18, T.1 N.,R. 13 E. of the 4th P.M., City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the
property located at 2250 W. Hart Road, subject to the following conditions:

1. Lot 1 shall retain the address of 2250 W. Hart Road and Lot 2 shall be assigned the
address of 2225 Red Barn Lane (PIN: 21860500).

2. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December
31, 2015.

Adopted this 18™ day of March, 2015.

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director

CSM-2015-02, 2250 W. Hart Road




o
AR
AT chy of

—= BELO'T, Wisconsin

CITY OF BELOIT -

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: March 18, 2015 Agenda ltem: 4 File Number: CSM-2015-05
Applicant: R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc.  Owner: Corporate Contractors Inc. Location: 3800 Gateway Boulevard
Existing Zoning: M-1, Limited Existing Land Use: Office Total Area: 2.9 Acres

Manufacturing District

Request Overview/Background Information:

R.H. Batterman & Co., Inc. has submitted an Application for the Review of a Minor Subdivision and a 1-Lot Certified
Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 3800 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit. According to Section
12.05(1)(b) of the Subdivision Ordinance, the Plan Commission may approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor
subdivision of land within the City where there is no dedication of land to the City.

Key Issues:
= This is a clean-up CSM that will formally consolidate the CCl/Blackhawk Transport office site into one parcel.

= The proposed CSM includes the previously combined CCI parcels (Lots 1 & 2 of CSM Vol. 25 Pages 408-410)
and the recently vacated excess right-of-way to the east of the intersection of Gateway Boulevard and Turtle
Townhall Road.

= The parcels and vacated right-of-way were combined administratively prior to Building Permits being issued.

» The proposed CSM includes a utility easement and a 35’ x 65’ ingress/egress easement for the future benefit of
the adjacent eastern property, which was negotiated during Site Plan Review as part of allowing a driveway on
access-limited Gateway Boulevard.

= Proposed Lot 1 is 2.9337 acres in area and includes the office building under construction, both parking lots under
construction, and an existing accessory storage building. Proposed Lot 1 meets the minimum lot width and lot
area requirements.

= The City’'s Review Agents have reviewed the proposed CSM and have not submitted any comments.

=  The application and proposed CSM are attached for your review.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’'s Comprehensive Plan recommends Business Park uses for the subject property. This proposed CSM is
consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
= Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A
= Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A
= Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A
= Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the property located at 3800 Gateway Boulevard in the City of Beloit, subject to the following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December 31, 2015.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: CSM, Application, and Resolution.

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Blvd




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP OF

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP DOC.
#1580041 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 25 ON
PAGES 408-410 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS,
BEING A PART OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4
AND PART OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF
SECTION 22, BEING ALSO A PART OF THE N.E. 1/4
OF THE N.E. 1/4 AND PART OF THE S.E. 114 OF
THE N.E, 1/4 OF SECTION 21, ALLINT. 1 N.,R. 13

E. OF THE 4TH P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK 3 —~
COUNTY, WISCONSIN + > e
FO COMIRETE MOWAAP 3% G\g}!

0. COANER e

TN 71

ooz MATCHED AAEA 15 42
e INGATSE-FHALSS EALEMAWT

DELTA = 15831 5,3 FOX THE SEILFIT OF T

RADLS = 980.00 PALPLNTY 70 THE EAST

ARC = 357,82
CHORD = N 3¢°38°24° £ 22673

181,32

e
RESOLLTON ADopTED £Z
SOLSTION )
ON MARCH 17, 2014 ;n; QToLOT A OF Cxn
28 N5 PE G-nd
g3
o Y
b .
- 3000
S &924°0¢" €
557 (S89°38°45°E)
N 20°38°5¢” €
. BULDING UNDER
SEE UTILITY =ala CONSTRUCTION
EASEMENT g7|7
DETAIL . &7lx
28.11 w S8
HOATS1I3 w . z
w88
2l
2 WYY ‘ P
= s :;’ § /“
| - EE
17 5
*
C-1 | . E
DELTA = 3783'31° \ n e 0205 com
RADIUS = $40.00' i i F o8
ARC = 38TAY A | g8 wlivRCues
CHORD » N 245248 w 3Mogs | \2 o8
\ ' BUSTHG BALOBG
unury \ ‘
Soasngy - 1 P9
DETAIL {&‘»as'mﬂ o e T
. -, »
7 ppril i |0 S EF5035° W 15380
2811 \ " (857 59°45°W)
S 4351°33° € = NAEITIVE b 2427
\ man Ie] ' N OBFEISY £
DELTA = v40'81° 2 B07_3_QF CSu
RAGILS = 560.00° Y BULTERE 213=21e
ARC = 1584 \ SN
CHORG = $ 4301°08 € 15,84 2 Scate: 1" =100
(™)
» o ~
| e 2 o % 103 200
ONUMENT KEY g BEARINGS BASED ON THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
M ! E 2 COORDINATE SYSTER, ROCK ZONE, THE WEST UINE
~——@——  Iren Rebar Set z OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER 8E26G 1§ 0°00'15° £
3/4" x 247(1.5 ths jFt) -
@ 34" ron Rebar found
FU CAST e B0
N WELT LU covn
SEETION 1113

ORDER NO, 31987 -Battermn
FOR: CCi

i YO lann
DATE: FESRUARY 15, 1015 engineers surveyors planners

BOOK: SIE e 2257 Bartelh Deive Betok, Wieonsk §3311
PAGELOF3 609,355 4458 wwew zhbatterman.com
Fop toces, PSS 1 AI00EA F108 D COASLITYIRWE Ol vians Fiss Pogadat Jayion

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Blvd




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP OF

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP DOC. #1580041 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 25 ON PAGES
408-410 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, BEING A PART OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 AND PART
OF THE 8.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 22, BEING ALSO A PART OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E.
114 AND PART OF THE $.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 21, ALLINT. 1 N, R. 13 E. OF THE 4TH
P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

CORPORATE OWNERS CERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION

Corporate Contractors Inc., a company duly organized and existing under and by virtue of the taws of the
State of Wisconsin, as Owner, doss hereby certify that sald company caused the land described on this
plat to be surveyad, divided, mapped and dedicated as represented on this plat.

Corporate Contractors inc., centifies that this plat is required by Sections 236.10 or 236.12 to be submitted
to the following for approval or objection: The Ptanning Commission of the Clty of Beloit.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Carporate Contractars Inc, has caused these presents to be signad by Brad
Austin, Prasident, this day of , 2015,

Brad Austin, President

State of Wisconsin)  Personally came before me, this day of , 2018,
County of Rock  )** Brad Austin of the above-named company, to me known to be the person
who executed the foregoing instrument, and (o me known to be such officer ol said company, and
acknowiedged that he executed the foregoing instrument as such officer as the deed of such company,
by its authority.

Notary Public, Rock Courty, Wisconsin
My Commission Expires:

| hereby cerlify that the property taxes on the parent
parcel are current ard have been paid as of

, 2015,
Rock County Treasurer
ORDER O, 21667 -Satterman
FOR: CCI engineers surveyors planners
FEBRUARY 13, 2015 057 Bartes Dvive Bkt Winocrain B354
SHEET20F 3 6083654465 W thbaarmin com

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Blvd




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP OF

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP DOC. #1580041 AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 25 ON PAGES
408-410 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, BEING A PART OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 AND PART
OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 114 OF SECTION 22, BEING ALSO A PART OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E.
1/4 AND PART OF THE $.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 24, ALLINT. 1 N, R. 13 E, OF THE 4TH
P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S IFIC, OFC LIANCE WITH STAT

State of Wisconsin } I, Robert Leuenberger, 8 Registered Land Surveyor, do hereby certify that |

County of Rock )= have surveyed and mapped lofs 1 and 2 of Certified Survey Map Doc. #1580041
as recorded in volume 25 on pages 408-410 of Certified Survey Maps, being a part of the NW. 174 of the N.W.
1/4 and part of the SW, 1/4 of the N.W. 1/4 of Section 22, being also a part of the N.E, 1/4 of the N.E. 1/4 and

part of the S.E. 1/4 of the N.E. 1/4 of Section 21, all in T 1 N., R 13 E of the 4" P.M, City of Beloz, Rock
County, Wisconsin,

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Commencing at the West 1/4 comer of Section 22, aforesaid; thence North
0°C0O'15" East 1072.75 feet to tha intersection with Wasterly extension of the South line of Lot 2 aloresaid; thence
North 89'59'35° East 3427 feet along said extension Ene to the curving Easterly right of way line of Turtle
Townhall Roed and the place of beginning; thence Northery along said curving right of way Bne to the left,
367.12 feet, having a radius of 540,00 feet with a chod of North 24°54'48" West 350.65 feet: thence North
43°51'33" West 28.11 feet: thence North 20°38'56° East 0.67 feet to the Scutherly curving right of way line of
Gateway Boulevard; thence Easterly along said curving right of way line to the right 257 52 feet, having a radius
of 950.00 fest with a chord of North 54*35'24" East 256.73 feet; thence North 62°21°20" East 133,77 feet to the
intersection with the Easterly fine of Lot 1, aforesald: thence fodlowing along said Certified Survey Map as follows:
South 0°00'15" West 181.32 feet; thence South 89°24'04" East 30,00 feet; thence South 0°01'21" West 376.51
fest to the Southeast comer of said Lot 2: thence South B5°50'35 West 193.80 feet to the place of beginning.
Containing 2.93 acres of land more or less.

Subject to any easements, agreements, covenants or restrictions recorded or unrecorded.
That such map is a comrect representation of all exterior boundaries of the tand surveyed and the division of that
tand. That | have made such survey and map by the direction of the Owner of sakl land, and that | have complied

fully with the provisions of Section 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes in survaying and mapping the same. Given
undar my hand and seal, this 12th day of February 2015 at Beloit, Wisconsin.

Approved by the Planning Commission of the City of

Beloit, this_____day of , 2015,

By:
DOCUMENT NO. RECEIVED FOR RECORD THIS DAY OF A.D. 2015
AT O'CLOCK ___.M. AND RECORDED IN VOLUME , PAGES OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS OF ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN,
REGISTER OF DEEDS

ol mast -3atterman

FEBRUARY 13, 2015 englineers surveyors planners
SHEET 3 OF 3 2057 Bartels Dok 8e2od, Wistoresn 51511
639385 4484 e Abatarman.com

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Bivd




City of Beloit
Neighborhood Planning Division
100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511 Phone: (608) 364-6700 Fax: (608) 364-6609
[ Application for Review of a Minor Subdivision —l

(Please Type or Print) File Number: {1V 1015
1. Address of property: 3800 Gateway Boulevard
2.  Tax Parcel Number(s): 2228-0010 and 222&0015

3. Property is located in (circle one): Mﬂghm or Town of; ! urtle &lo Rock or LaPrairie
Inthe Nw_ Quarter of Section 22 , Township 1  North, Range 13  East of the 4th P.M.

4. Owner of Record: Corporate Contractors Inc Phone:  362-2912
_655 Third St. Suite 300 Beloit Wl 53511
(Addres) (City) (S1ate) (Zig)
S, Surveyor's name: RH Batterman & Co., Inc. Phone:  365-4464
2857 Bartells Drive Beloit Wi 53511 .
(Address) (City) State) “Zip)

6. Number of new lots proposed with this land divisionis 1 lot(s).
7. Total area of land included in this map: 2.9 Acres

8. Total area of land remaining in parent parcel: NA

9. Is there a proposed dedication of any land to the City of Beloit? No

10. The present zoning classification of this property is:  M-1
11. Is the proposed use permitted in this zoning district:  Yes
12. THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY NEED TO BE COMPLETED AND/OR ATTACHED:

5 Site Assessment Checklist; is required if the total area of CSM is ovw 5 acres.

Pre-application meeting; pre-application meeting was held on -\3- 1
with City of Beloit Staff.

Q Developer's Statement; as required by section 12.02(7) of the Subdivision Ordinance,

Phase One Environmental Assessment: as per sectinn 12.05(1)c) of the Suhdivisinn Ordinance
Certified Survey Map: one copy as required by section 12.05(1) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

The applicant’s signature below indicates the information contained in this application and on all
accompanying documents is true and correct. The undersigned does hereby respectfully make
application for and petition the City Plan Commission or City Council for approval of this Certified
Survey Map for the purpose stated herein, The undersigned also agrees to abide by all applicable federal,
state and local laws, rules, and regulations,

- /

124 Py BATHE=PAMON  /_2-12-\5
(Sigmature of applicamt) (Name of applicant) (Date)

This application must be submitted at least 21 days prior to the Plan Commission meeting date,
Review fee:  $150 plus $10 per lot Amount Paid: # I o

Scheduled meeting date: ___h | %
Application accepted by: 5 ﬁ),f WYY | / Date: T } 15 f 2

Planning Form No, 53 ' Established: June 1998 (Revised; Januiey, 2006) Page | of | Pages

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Blvd



RESOLUTION
APPROVING A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT
3800 GATEWAY BOULEVARD

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the
City of Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan
Commission of the City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor
subdivision of land within the jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 3800
Gateway Boulevard, containing 2.9337 acres, more or less, is located within the jurisdiction of
the City of Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the attached
one-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP DOC #1580041 AS RECORDED IN V
. y OLUME 25 ON PAGES
3;-'081-:15 0 :&Cﬁ?g;lﬁngesgsv\'i‘( MAPS, BEING A PART OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 1/4 AND PART
AR P . .W. 1/4 OF SECTION 22, BEING ALSO A PART OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E.
ART OF THE S.E. 1/4 OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 24, ALLINT. 1N, R, 13 E. OF THE 4TH
P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby conditionally approve the attached one-lot Certified Survey Map for the
property located at 3800 Gateway Boulevard, subject to the following condition:

1. The final CSM shall be recorded with the Rock County Register of Deeds by December
31,2015

Adopted this 18" day of March, 2015.

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairman

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen,
Community Development Director

CSM-2015-05, 3800 Gateway Blvd




